

CHRISTOPHER T. KENNEDY
Direct: 614.224.3912
kennedy@whitt-sturtevant.com

April 12, 2019

Ms. Barcy F. McNeal
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: *In re Dominion Energy Ohio*, Case No. 18-1587-GA-RDR

Dear Ms. McNeal:

On March 29, 2019, The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion Energy Ohio (DEO) filed in the above-captioned case its statement informing the Commission whether the issues raised in the comments have been resolved. In that statement, DEO noted that it would implement Staff's recommended modifications and file revised tariffs prior to the issuance of a Commission Order. In accordance with that statement, please find attached scored and clean proposed tariff sheets reflecting the updated Pipeline Infrastructure Replacement Cost Recovery Charge.

Please file these tariff sheets in the above-captioned docket, and do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Christopher T. Kennedy
*Counsel for The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a
Dominion Energy Ohio*

Cc: Parties of Record

PIPELINE INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT (PIR) COST RECOVERY CHARGE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all customers receiving service under East Ohio's sales and transportation rate schedules.

PIR COST RECOVERY CHARGE

All customers receiving service under the following rate schedules shall be assessed a monthly charge, regardless of gas consumed, in addition to the otherwise applicable monthly service charge to recover the revenue requirement associated with East Ohio's pipeline infrastructure replacement program:

General Sales Service – Residential ("GSS-R")
General Sales Service – Nonresidential ("GSS-NR")
Energy Choice Transportation Service – Residential ("ECTS-R")
Energy Choice Transportation Service – Nonresidential ("ECTS-NR")
Large Volume General Sales Service ("LVGSS")
Large Volumes Energy Choice Transportation Service ("LVECTS")
General Transportation Service ("GTS")
Transportation Service for Schools ("TSS")

Customers receiving service under the Daily Transportation Service ("DTS") rate schedule shall be assessed a volumetric charge in addition to their volumetric delivery charge for that purpose. The maximum monthly PIR Cost Recovery Charge for any DTS customer shall be \$1,000.00 per account.

The PIR Cost Recovery Charge shall be updated annually to reflect pipeline infrastructure replacement expenditures during the most recent calendar year. East Ohio shall submit a prefiling notice by November 30 each year, and an updated filing with actual data by February 28, with the revised PIR Cost Recovery Charge becoming effective as of the first billing cycle in May.

The charges for the respective gas service schedules are:

Rate Schedules GSS-R and GSS-NR	\$11.74 /month
Rate Schedules ECTS-R and ECTS-NR	\$11.74 /month
Rate Schedules LVGSS and LVECTS	\$65.01 /month
Rate Schedules GTS and TSS	\$469.38 /month
Rate Schedule DTS	\$0.0 573 /Mcf

Deleted: 10.23

Deleted: 10.23

Deleted: 59.66

Deleted: 378.04

Deleted: 633

This Rider is subject to reconciliation or adjustment, including, but not limited to, increases or refunds. Such reconciliation or adjustment shall be limited to: (1) the twelve-month period of expenditures upon which the rates were calculated, if determined to be unlawful, unreasonable, or imprudent by the Commission in the docket in which those rates were approved or by the Supreme Court of Ohio; and (2) those implementing the Commission's orders in Case No. 18-47-AU-COI or in any other case ordered by the Commission to address the impacts of federal income tax reform.

Deleted: April 23, 2018

Deleted: May 8, 2018

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 2177

Deleted: Jeffrey A. Murphy

Issued: ▼

Effective: With bills rendered on or after

Filed under authority of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. 18-~~1587~~-GA-RDR

~~James E. Eck~~, Vice President and General Manager

**PIPELINE INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT (PIR)
COST RECOVERY CHARGE**

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all customers receiving service under East Ohio's sales and transportation rate schedules.

PIR COST RECOVERY CHARGE

All customers receiving service under the following rate schedules shall be assessed a monthly charge, regardless of gas consumed, in addition to the otherwise applicable monthly service charge to recover the revenue requirement associated with East Ohio's pipeline infrastructure replacement program:

- General Sales Service – Residential ("GSS-R")
- General Sales Service – Nonresidential ("GSS-NR")
- Energy Choice Transportation Service – Residential ("ECTS-R")
- Energy Choice Transportation Service – Nonresidential ("ECTS-NR")
- Large Volume General Sales Service ("LVGSS")
- Large Volumes Energy Choice Transportation Service ("LVECTS")
- General Transportation Service ("GTS")
- Transportation Service for Schools ("TSS")

Customers receiving service under the Daily Transportation Service ("DTS") rate schedule shall be assessed a volumetric charge in addition to their volumetric delivery charge for that purpose. The maximum monthly PIR Cost Recovery Charge for any DTS customer shall be \$1,000.00 per account.

The PIR Cost Recovery Charge shall be updated annually to reflect pipeline infrastructure replacement expenditures during the most recent calendar year. East Ohio shall submit a pre-filing notice by November 30 each year, and an updated filing with actual data by February 28, with the revised PIR Cost Recovery Charge becoming effective as of the first billing cycle in May.

The charges for the respective gas service schedules are:

Rate Schedules GSS-R and GSS-NR	\$11.74/month
Rate Schedules ECTS-R and ECTS-NR	\$11.74/month
Rate Schedules LVGSS and LVECTS	\$65.01/month
Rate Schedules GTS and TSS	\$469.38/month
Rate Schedule DTS	\$0.0573/Mcf

This Rider is subject to reconciliation or adjustment, including, but not limited to, increases or refunds. Such reconciliation or adjustment shall be limited to: (1) the twelve-month period of expenditures upon which the rates were calculated, if determined to be unlawful, unreasonable, or imprudent by the Commission in the docket in which those rates were approved or by the Supreme Court of Ohio; and (2) those implementing the Commission's orders in Case No. 18-47-AU-COI or in any other case ordered by the Commission to address the impacts of federal income tax reform.

Issued:

Effective: With bills rendered on or after

Filed under authority of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. 18-1587-GA-RDR
James E. Eck, Vice President and General Manager

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

4/12/2019 12:44:20 PM

in

Case No(s). 18-1587-GA-RDR

Summary: Correspondence Regarding Revised Tariffs electronically filed by Ms. Rebekah J. Glover on behalf of The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion Energy Ohio